DEPARTMENT OF SPANISH,

£

: THE UNIVERSITY,
o SHEFFIELD, 10.

TEL. 27451 T, wid, 1956

Dear Paul,

Sorry I haven't answered your letters
before, Mrs CGrant sent the BBC letter back
stradchtaway, and we sent it off the same
day, It came, I remember, between your two
letters of the 20 and 25 June, Any reply
so far? Could you let us have 20 copies of
the letter which FWP will then send, with a
cevering note, to all Heads of Department?

Your work on the fate of luckless Latins
who see fit to visit this wet country of ours
seems helpful, I sent the 3/6 to the British
Vigilant in King's Rjad, What are they
vicilant about, by the way? Not Poujadist,

1 hepes,

Glad the rpport is making progress,
I'm glad the Tresurer has nothing to do
except embezzle the funds and get them back
quickly in an emergency.

Domesticity remains pleasant but work-
ful. And next week 550 G,C.E. scripts descend
upon me; they are Ordinary - very O, I expect-
and I'm berinnin~ to wonder why on earth I
took the thing on., As scon as I fipish, I
go to Spain, nominally for research, in fact
for a rest, Madrid from August 2nd to 24th,
Barcelona Aug,.?4 to Sept.3rd, approx. Then
to Paris and Cologne with wife, ©Shall I see
you in the Peninsula?

Adéu, fins jue el sol brilli.Q ;@




